
 
 
 
March 13, 2007 
  
TO:    Susan Adams 

Judy Arnold 
  Hal Brown 
    Charles McGlashan 
    
FROM:      Steve Kinsey 
  
SUBJECT:    Revision to the Bolinas Beach Camping Ordinance - First Reading of 

revised ordinance.  Ordinance restricting use of Bolinas Beach for 
camping during weekends. 

  
RECOMMENDATION:  Schedule hearing:  March 27, 2007, 10:30 a.m. 
  
Dear Colleagues,   
 
A staff member of the California Coastal Commission has recommended that we revise 
the Bolinas Beach ordinance so that the area covered by the ordinance will not fall 
under their jurisdiction, thereby avoiding the need for a coastal permit process.  At their 
suggestion, the definitions section of the revised ordinance, section  6.90.020, now reflects 
that the area covered by the ordinance is from the mean high tide line, rather than the 
mean low water line, as referenced in the current draft.  
 
Please join me in reading the ordinance and calling for a hearing on March 27. 
 
FISCAL/STAFFING IMPACT:  No impact 
  
REVIEWED BY:   [ X ] County Counsel     [ X ] County Administrator    [ X ] Community 
Development Agency 
 
Sincerely, 

Steve Kinsey, President 
  
 


